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fffff Original Message —————

From: Bob Foster

To: bob@rumoreno.com

Sent: Monday, August 04, 2003 6:54 PM
Subject: House Painting

Hello Bob,

I wanted to give you the name of the Fantastic Painter that painted
our house at 217 Disc Drive. Their crew was very

professional and courteous, they showed up every day until the job
was completed, they requested that I prepare a final

punch list and then proceeded to complete everything without any
questions! The name of this company was Sykes Painting.

The owners name is Doug Sykes and his number is 835-8757. Sykes
prainting is licensed and insured and will provide copies

of both to you upon request. Doug is the President of the Palm Beach
County Painting Contractors Association.

Doug 1is fantastic at always calling back. If you call and he is out
he will either call you back in the afternoon or the

following morning, without fail!! He returned everyone of my calls
both prior to contract and then throughout the project.

His crew was at my residence for 2 weeks straight and they cleaned up
after themselves every day. If anyone would like to

ask me any guestions, please e-mail me at: bobfoster@att.net.

Thank you for having this site. It is of great benefit to all of us
who live in Citrus Glen. Also, thank you for all of
vour help with the parking!!!

Bob Foster
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